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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) <Desmond_Lee@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 10:39 AM

To: Pearlyn Goh; SUR; assignments

Cce ECICS Claims; Natalie Ng; Janice Goh Siew Geak (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJU2122P & 5GQ4523P ON 20TH

JANUARY 2018 AT ABOUT 2145HRS [1901-7044)

Dear Catherine
Please assist to get back for the PRI,

Best regards
Desmond Lee

Senior Associate | Claims

EClmm

DID (65) 6303 0167 Tel (65) 6237 4779

Email Wab www ecics com.sg
Address 10 Euncs Road B, Singapore Post Cantre, #08-04A, Singapore 408500

From: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)
Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 5:03 PM

To: 'Pearlyn Goh'; SUR

Cc: ECICS Claims; 'Natalle Ng'; Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJU2122P & SGQ4523P ON 20TH JANUARY 2018 AT
ABOUT 2145HRS [1901-7044]

Dear Pearlyn
In this respect , we will appoint LKK for the survey,
Dear LKK

Kindy assist with the survey.

Best regards
Desmond Lee

Senior Associate | Claims

ECjCS

nsurance

DID (65) 6303 0167 Tel (65) G337 4778

Email Wob www ecics com g
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Posl Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408800
1




From: Pearlyn Goh [mallto:pearlyn_goh@rssolomon.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 4:25 PM

To: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: ECICS Claims; Natalie Ng; Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJU2122P & SGQ4523P ON 20TH JANUARY 2018 AT
ABOUT 2145HRS [15901-7044]

Dear Desmond,

We refer to your email of even date.

We write to inform that our clients will be appointing their independent surveyors.

In this respect, please arrange your Surveyors to contact Mr. Roger of 28 Auto Werks Pte Ltd at
mobile No. 93628159 for a pre-repair survey of our clients' vehicle located at Blk 1002 Bukit
Merah Lane 3 #01-83 Singapore 159719.

Thank you and Best Regards,

Pearlyn Goh

Sent for and On behalf of

R.S. SOLOMON LLC

On Tue, Jan 22, 2019 at 4:18 PM Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) <Desmond_Lee/@ecics.com.sg>
wrote:

Without prejudice

Dear Pearlyn

Thank you for your email.



We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with vour client's
workshop.

We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert:

. LEKK

2. JP knight

3. Formteam

4.  Appraisal Associates
5. Autoprobe

6. Raleigh

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree 1o the appointment of any of these
molor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Thank you.

Best regards

Desmond Lee

Senior Associate | Claims

ECjCS

DID (85) 6303 0167 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Emall Desmond Leeffiecics comsg  Web www.ecics com.sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Cantre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600



From: Pearlyn Goh [mallto:

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 3:15 PM
To: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)
Cc: Natalie Ng

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJU2122P & SGQ4523P ON 20TH JANUARY 2018 AT
ABOUT 2145HRS [1901-7044]

Dear Sirs.

We act for the owner ('our client') of vehicle no. SJU2122P.

Our client’s vehicle was involved in the aforesaid accident with your insured's vehicle no. SGQ4523P at the
material time. As a result, our client's vehicle was damaged and before our client proceed to
repair his vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days upon receipt of this notice whether
you intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client's vehicle within the stipulated timeline. our
client will proceed to repair his vehicle without further reference to you.

Please see below,the following documents for your necessary action -

1. Qur letter of even date:
2. GIA report lodged by our client's driver,

Let us hear from you soonest.

Thank you and Best Regards,

Pearlyn Goh

Sent for and On behalf of

R.S. SOLOMON LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty,
guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited: as to the Filrness, accuracy or completeness of any information; projections
or apinians contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination slther in whale or in part s prahibited. Il you are not the
addressee Indicated in his message [or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In
such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the
sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited,
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owmer |D:
Wehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Caolour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No-

Chassls Na:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Drate:
PARF Rebate Amaoumnt:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Catagory:

COE Period({Years):

QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained hereln is correct as at 30 Jan 2019

PARFICOFE Rehale Frming

Singapore NRIC
ABSOF

sJu2122p

Mo

30 Jan 2019

MAZDA

MAZDAS 5-DO0R WAGON 2.0L SPAEAT SUNROOF
Silver

2016

PE10355037
JIMECWI07 160124048
111.0kW (148 bhpl
§20,747.00

30 Aug 2016

30 Aug 2016

o

£2104600

Yes
29 Aug 2026
$15.784.00

29 Aug 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97WW (130bhp)
10

$54,500.00

$42.830.00

$58,614.00

0K
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WA DO 0D T Meslitiul Adseatenl Deviite Serveees - Bkl Usegh

ENTRY DATE & TIME: F101/2010 1635
SUBMITTED @Y FEOSL1 BN ABDUL WaraE

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1 Please mport comactly the detaits of e accdent 10 spesd up e CIaIMs Drocess
2 This Form must te completed by the Policyholdsr and/or the Authornsed Driver

1 Information provided must be s ndhful end scoumis o possibls. Any wilful mismpresantation of withalding of matsrel et may allow naurancs companies

repudiate pobicy liatality

4 The lssus snd scceplance of this Form by msurance campanies is not a0 admission of pelicy llatiity on the part ol e Imcmnee comperses

5 Any false reporting rmay be referred to the Polics for investigation.

fi This report will be forwarded by Te nsurens of the GUA Records Managemant Centre estabimned by e Genersl insurance Assocunon of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and thisl copies of s repont will. for & fes, be made avallable upen application by mierested parbes

T By the lodgemant of e report & (e insurers, you herebry consent 10 the archiving of Tim report ot The centne Bnd 10 comes of e NePaN bang Mate avalahie

nforesmic

Dats Of Raport

Dale Of Accideni

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

21/01/2018 18:35
20/01/2019 21:45

BETWEEN WOOQDLANDS AVENUE 12WOODLANDS LANE

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registrahon Numbear
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Altermnative Phona Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Pleasa state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flaat Policy

Policy Number

Covar Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Dnving Pass
Driving Experienca
Gendar

Mobile Mumber

Fax Numbear

Contact Number
EMail Address

sJuzi2z2p

LIM BAK LENG
S1754850F

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +E5-8787TT120
OTHERS-97B66756

MAZDA
5

GOING HOME AFTER DINNER

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

ND

Z18VP0S5019971

MAX LIM WEI JIE
598219060

OB/OT1958

INDOOR

oan22017

1 YEAR AND 1 MONTH
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-9T977120

OTHERS-9T866T756
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 32



BLK 7870 WOODLANDS CRESCENT
#08-20

Postcode TMTET
Was driver an amployea af the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  CHILDREN

Vehicle Registratlon Mumber aof Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Addrass

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (Including own vehicia)

invalved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hoespital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approachad by unknown personis) NO
soliciting/affering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 7
Passenger 1 NAME: : PASSENGER
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: - PASSENGER
GENDER  : FEMALE

Passenger 3 NAME: - PASSENGER
GENDER: - FEMALE

Passanger 4 NAME: : PASSENGER
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger § NAME:  : PASSENGER
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 6 NAME: - PASSENGER
GENDER: MALE

Detalls of Police Action

Was the acciden! reporiad to tha polica? NOD

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO

Il Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachments)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was thare any video caplured by Car Camema? NO

Page 2 of 32



Was there any audio recorded 7 ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number S604523)

Vahicle Maka/Modeal/Calour SUZUKI SWIFT

Details Of Properties

Vahicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Mamea ol Drvar GREGORY RICHARD PEREIRA
MRIC/Passport Number S0613604C

Contact Number 80214148

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Na. Of Passengar (Including Driver) 3

Passenger 1 NAME
GENDER

Passenger 2 NAME
GENDER

Foge 3 of 32
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Accidant Sketch Plan
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

Midnight Accident

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING N

Case | Notified Est Submitted IM] Assigned Ad) Apt Ad] Submitied 1|nr.mrm‘ed Status
| - ;::ilgh 019 | I:;?‘; 201% “;‘T . I “h:_m l | Pending for Survey
| fot mey | Bl | l £t ad) mpt | " EN—— Aot Cancel Casa |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
|7 Co. Reg No.: -, Emaill EMAILGEMAIL COM

20/01/2018 00:00 - :59
[16 Manths and 21 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥rj]

Palicy/Cover
Nate No.: MAC1BADD 113600

Palicy No.
[Claimant):

|- Excess:
28 Auto Werks Pie LM{HQ} BiK 1002 BUKTT MERAH LANE 3 #01-873, 159715 Bulkit Merah - Tel:

| ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 ... [Handied by Janice Goh - 6103 0182)

| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 _ [Handied by MOMD TAUFIKN BIN HAMID) .. [Final Rpt due
|04/02/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case mai |

'Thare are no mail for this case.

Date of Loss:

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS ™ View All | Search Tasks | Creats Mew Task | Complete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No resuits

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 12/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Uplead Bocuments |  Upload Photos. | Compose New Lener |

Claim Documents

*5JU2123P (DMPC1900018H/JIG)

[S6Qa523]
™w

Jan 20 2018 12:00AM

[-]
28 Auto Werks Pte Ltd

View |View o Browses

Page ] of 2

.phuhlffmlgll (e <l & +
Mo |Relabei/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print|
1 [30/0019 1036 | General View D | weaws | B |
3 [30/01/18 1136 | General View © | ceawc | A |
3 30/01/19 1136 General View 0| weerc @
4 |30/00/1% 11:36 | General View D | wars &
S |30/01/19 1136 | General View 0| v B
6 3001718 11:36 | General View D | wsdwc | A
-?_ 30/01/19 11:36 | Ganeral View D cedrc | A
B [I0/01/19 13136 | Ganeral View D | o G | B
5 [30/04015 11136 | General View D | sedec | A
10 |30/01/19 1136 General View O | weawc | A
11 {30/01/19 11:36 | General View 0| waws &
12 |30/01/19 11:36 | General View 0| weaws | 4
13 30/01/19 11:36 | General View 0D | weaws | (A
14 |30/01/19 11136 | General View D | aaws | &
15 |30/01/19 11:36 | General View 0D | ews | A
16 [30/01/19 11:36 | General View 0 | adiec | A
17 300115 11136 General View O | oo A
18 | 30/01/19 11:36 | General View 0 | eaws | A
19 [30/01/19 11:36 | General View 0| oearws | &F
20 |30/01/18 11136 | General View D | weaws | (A
21 30/01/19 1136 Ganeral View 0| wews | B
27 |30/01/19 11:36 | General View 0| oaws |
23 [30/01/15 11:36 | General View O | adic | A
24 30/01/19 1136 General View D! weaws | A
35 (3000119 1136 General View O | weews | BB
26 [30/01/19 11:36 | General View Q| woaws | &F

27 30/01/18 11:36 | General View 0| adwc | A
6 30/01/19 1136 General View © | cairs | B
39 (30/01/15 11136 | General View 0D | weaws | B
30 |30/01/19 11:36 :m--l View 0 | waawc || A
31 |30/01/19 11138 | General View g Load *G | A
37 30/01/19 11536 Genural View Q| wars | B
33 |30/01/19 11:36 | General View 0 wars | A
34 30/01/19 1196 | General View @ | ladwc | M
35 30/01/19 11136 | Geners| View 0O  caaws |
36 300119 1136 | Genersl View O | wdws | B4
37 |30/01/19 11:36  General View O | wors | B
https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 12/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page20f2
Photos/ Images B Ipwaoge  (v]| B |
o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall| Print
3E [30/01/18 11136 }w:uw Lud:Pﬁ_’[_&_
‘n |30/01/19 11:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | seawc | B
40 |30/01/19 11:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | s | B
41 [30/0u19 11:36 | Photographs of Damaged parts © v |5
|_4: 30/01/19 1136 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0D | aaws B |
43 | 30/01/1% 11:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | tecs | &4
44 130/01/19 11:36 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | weaws | H
a8 Jnmum 1136 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| ledirs | M
46 | 30/01/1% 1136 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | waars | A
47 |30/01/19 11:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts | | weaws | A
a8 -.]I:I,rﬂul.'ltijﬁ Photographs of Damaged Parts O v | B
48 10/01/1911:36  Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 edirc | A
50 | 30/01/19 11:36 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| e | A
51 30/01/1% 1138 Photographs of Damaged Parts O | eaws | B
52 |30/01/189 11:36 | Photagraphs of Damaged Parts 0 '-‘“’“"“,,..,ﬂ;,
53 30/01/191136  Photographs of Damaged Parts © | arc | @A
54 30/01/19 11136 Photographs of Damaged Parts O | waars | B2
55 30/01/19 1136 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | waws | A
'5_3 '10/01/19 1136 | Photographs of Damaged Parts _l_l Load #G | BA
Fsr I0/01/19 11136 1rmugr-ph:mwn_n_:_ 0D wdws | A
S8 30/03/191136 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | v | B
_59 _mnmq 1136 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D! wadws | &
60 | 30/01/19 11136 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | adrs | A
61 3001191136 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | dws | A
62 | 30/01/19 11136 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | waaws __EE
3 30/01/1511:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts | @ wadws | &
64 10/01/19 1136 Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| waers | B
65 :3o,ru:.rmu-3ﬁ Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| waws | M
&6 30/01/19 11136 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| aws | A
7 En?n'ﬁum " | Phatographs of Damaged Parts Q| eiws | A
68 {30/01/19 11:36 Photographs of Damaged Parts @  sdwc | B
69 30/01/19 1136 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D  twars | H
70 _snrum_sr_1_1.-_u | Photographs of Damaged Parts @  ewwc | A
71 130/01/19 1336 immmu Damaged Parts D | oadrs | A

Documents Checklist
wcunsmcu:mm Reset | Save | prie |

There are na mu:amun ‘chacklists mnr-nur-d

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HO)

Show Remarks To! [ Hamndling Lnsures
motE B Emares are prowste urisss yeu show @ to other partes
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd wco resno 19ss07108m)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@ikkaulo.comassignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Cur File No: CS3/1CS518001681/T1CD3E2

Date; 12/02r2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer  ECICS Limited  Policy No; MPC18A00113800
ﬁ':',“““t Vehicle ¢ 112122p Insured Vehicle No:  SG04523)
Date of Loss: 20/01/2018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No:  DMPC1800018HIG
| I Hi
Reg No sJu2122P
Make & Model: MAZDA 2, 1.5 R (A) Engine No: PE10355037
Reg. Date: 30/08/2016 (Man. Year; 2016) Chassis No: JMECWI0T1G0124048
Colour: Silvar Odometer; 356820 km
Engine Capacity: 1988 cc
Markal Valus/MNew Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accideni Condition;
Tl F TYR

Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R18
Front Left Side Pirelll 8 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelll 8 mm
Frort Right Side Pirelli 8 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm
The above valles represen! tha remaining tyre ireads deoth
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwaork Labour D.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (55] 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 24/01/2018
Date Inspected 24/01/2018 Inspecied At 28 Auto Werks Pte Lid (HQ)

BLK 1002 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-83
Singapore 159719

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE Thus repor epresants our findings af e fiime and place of nspection stated hemm. Such inspection hes besn carmed out fa the best of our
knowiedge and ability but any other latWity under any other circumsiances is hersby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 12/2/2019
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AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A *WITHOUT PREIUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 15 IN THE REGION OF $4,000.00 -85 000,00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 12/2/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 12 Feb 2019)

Parts: 143 MAZDA 2 1.5 R (A) (Catalogue;Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Slandard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for SJU2122P)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the las! estimale page

Further Info: lemsivalues not in reference catalogue ﬁe_pmﬂ:ud with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen ... 12/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellanecus lema selected.

Recommended Labour
Thare are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 12/2/2019



